Evoqua Water Technologies, LLC

{: eVOQ U A 14250 Gannet Street, La Mirada, CA 90638

) (Phone) 714-262-1560

August 28, 2025

Richard Armendariz
Assistant Director of Public Works-Maintenance
City of Fullerton Public Works

714.412.4308
714.738.5337
richard.armendariz@cityoffullerton.com

1580 W. Commonwealth Ave.
Fullerton, CA 92833
www.cityoffullerton.com

Subject: City of Fullerton — (2) HP1220CIXSYS with PSR2 Plus resin -Sole Source Provider

Dear Richard,

Evoqua Water Technologies LLC. is the sole source provider of HP1220CIXSYS systems with
PSR2 Plus resin.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Patricia Tinnerino

Account Representative

Evoqua Water Technologies LLC

Cell Phone: 714-262-1560

Email: patricia.tinnerino@xylem.com
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